
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 23 November 2018 19:07
To: 'alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Reply to email
Dear Alev Cazimoglu
 
Thank you for the updated email, there does seem to be some misleading information within it.
 
My son wanted to stay voluntarily in hospital and he was willing to do this, but due to the doctors not
getting the section 3 they wanted, they then discharged my son the following day with no support in
place because they needed the bed.
 
Yes my son does have a care coordinator (Soohah Appadoo, North Locality Team) when my son was
discharged Soohah Appadoo did not know he was not on duty that day so therefore knew nothing
about it, the next day I called him and he said for me to try to get my son to see him which I am doing,
but at this time with my son left in that flat it is not helping at all due to what the neighbours are
doing, it also seems every time I send any emails they are not replying to them.
 
I have never said my son needed supported accommodation not even in court due to the fact I know
my son would not accept it.
 
What I did say to the Judge was that I feel due to my son health a 2 bedroom would be better that way
family can stay with him and help him. So I do not know where Enfield Council is getting I have
asked for supported accommodation as I never have and I have also never said I was his carer. I also
have emails I have sent to Enfield council stating this.
 
As I have said I have wrote to the Judge and I am addressing things as Enfield Council is misleading
people, and this needs to stop. I have all the emails and reports and letters to prove what I am stating.
 
Enfield Council has had since the 09/08/2018 to move my son yet they have not there was no reason
why Mr Cordell not to have been moved. And I see by the replies there does not seem to be anything
regarding moving my son still if Enfield Council was going to move my son why have they not said
this in any of there replies to you?
 
It seems to also state that there were not possession proceedings to be commenced regarding Mr
Cordell by Enfield Council, so why do I have the emails from Ludmilla Iyavoo, Solicitor Corporate
Team, Legal Services, Enfield Council, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XY stating
 
"Finally I would refer to the letter before claim/warning letter which was sent to you on Monday 15th

October 2018. Mr Cordell has clearly breached the warning. We are now instructed to commence
possession proceedings."  Dated 18/10/2018
 
Maybe Enfield Council is not aware of the emails I have but there is misleading information coming
from somewhere.
 
Even in court Enfield Council was misleading the judges regarding my son's health, and since the
court case of the 09/08/2018 not once has Enfield Council been bothered to see if my son is ok, why is
it because they never wanted to help?
 
Not once since 2015 has Enfield council asked my son's side to anything regarding what the
neighbours are doing, they have just done what they wanted and time after time said there was no
contract from us to the courts and my son did not have any health problems, well I do have every
email and letter and on the 09/08/2018 the judge saw this and told me to keep everything.  
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